



Baldwin County Commission

Legislation Text

File #: 19-0502, **Version:** 1

Meeting Type: BCC Regular Meeting

Meeting Date: 1/15/2019

Item Status: New

From: Ronald J. Cink, County Administrator

Submitted by: Victoria Key, Administrative Support Specialist

ITEM TITLE

Request from Baldwin County Board of Education for Approval on Renovations at the Baldwin County Board of Education Building Located in Bay Minette

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Per the request of the Baldwin County Board of Education, approve the Baldwin County Board of Education to replace existing flooring and paint the interior walls in the original Superintendent's Office wing at the Baldwin County Board of Education Building Located at 2600 Hand Avenue, Bay Minette, Alabama. The Baldwin County Board of Education will incur all expenses of said renovations.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Previous Commission action/date: N/A

Background: A request was received on January 7, 2019 from the Baldwin County Board of Education for approval to replace existing flooring and paint the interior walls in the original Superintendent's Office wing at the Baldwin County Board of Education building. Due to the Baldwin County Commission owning the building, the Baldwin County Board of Education requests approval to move forward with this project.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Total cost of recommendation: N/A

Budget line item(s) to be used: N/A

If this is not a budgeted expenditure, does the recommendation create a need for funding?

N/A

LEGAL IMPACT

Is legal review necessary for this staff recommendation and related documents?

N/A

Reviewed/approved by: N/A

Additional comments: N/A

ADVERTISING REQUIREMENTS

Is advertising required for this recommendation? N/A

If the proof of publication affidavit is not attached, list the reason: N/A

FOLLOW UP IMPLEMENTATION

For time-sensitive follow up, select deadline date for follow up: N/A

Individual(s) responsible for follow up: N/A

Action required (list contact persons/addresses if documents are to be mailed or emailed):

Administration - Correspondence to:

Eddie Tyler, Superintendent
2600-A North Hand Avenue
Bay Minette, Alabama 365207

Cc: John Wilson, CSFO via email only jwilson@bcbe.org <<mailto:jwilson@bcbe.org>>
Tom Waters, via email only twaters@bcbe.org

Additional instructions/notes: N/A